Evans, Janice - MYR

From: Evans, Janice - MYR

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 9:39 AM
To: Hilliard, Howard - PWE

Cc: Hayes, Harry - MYR; Rudick, Dale - PWE
Subject: RE: hey Alvin

Keith and | are meeting with the mayor in a few minutes. | should have final direction for you after that.

Janice Evans
Chief Policy Officer

& Director of Communications
Office of Mayor Annise Parker

Janice.evans@houstontx.gov

From: Hilliard, Howard - PWE

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 1:55 PM
To: Evans, Janice - MYR

Cc: Hayes, Harry - MYR; Rudick, Dale - PWE
Subject: FW: hey Alvin

Weather permitting, we can handle the pothole truck filming.
How do you want to handle the second request?

Howard Hilliard

Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

Department of Public Works and Engineering City of Houston

(ieRyaTs2sIES

From: Wright, Alvin - PWE

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 1:49 PM
To: Hilliard, Howard - PWE

Cc: Dargan, Eric - PWE; Loethen, Mark - PWE
Subject: hey Alvin

Here is a double request from Channel 13.
1. 1think we can get some locations today to accommodate the request.
2. Questions about the permitting process is being asked again. (see below)

Alvin Wright, Senior Staff Analyst

Public Information Officer

City of Houston Public Works & Engineering Department
Office of the Director

611 Walker, 25th floor

832-395-2455 office



alvin.wright@houstontx.gov

If you would like to receive periodic emails from
Mayor Annlse D, Parker and the City of Houston

on topics of interest to you and your

neighborhood, please go to

http://www.houstontx.qov
and register with CitizensNet.
i

From: Seibert, Trent (KTRK-TV) [mallto: Trent.Seibert@abe.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 1:36 PM

To: Wright, Alvin - PWE

Cc: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV)

Subject: hey Alvin

Thanks again for your help the other day. We made use of the flow charts you sent usl

A couple of other things:

Is the pothole truck out and about today? If so, we'd like to get some shots of it in action.
On another topic....

We'd like to talk to someone who can speak to inspections/permits issued to bars by the department. Specifically, we're
looking at a bar at 5312 Almeda Rd. (It's a private club/cigar bar). Public Works inspectors have been out there many
times over the past several years and it looks like the bar has had some problems complying with your inspectors and
getting the proper permits, including an occupancy permit, according to documents your department supplied us last
month. Id like to talk to someone to make sure I’'m correctly reading the reports and to make sure | have the most
recent information.

I seek an on-camera interview, but we’re happy to chat about this issue before the cameras roll. We can meet you at 3
pm tomorrow if that works for you. If that time isn’t convenient, will you let me know a better time? Monday can work
for us, too.

Give me a call with any questions. Best bet is my cell: 281-714-0244.

Trent

TrentSelbert | Proclucer

KTRK Tclevision | 3310 BissonnetSt| Houston, T 77005
Office-7 136644589 | Cell-281-7 114024

Click On 6oc13.comEI I E)



